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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
18-439-22 

 
Addendum One 

 
 

Date of Issue: September 12, 2022 
 
Addendum One is a result of Pre-Proposal Conference held September 12th, 2022. 

The RFP Package is hereby clarified or changed as follows: 

1. Submittal deadline has NOT been changed. 
 
2. Questions and Answers  
 
The questions and answers begin on page two. This Addendum is hereby made part of the TRFP and 
is a total of 2 pages. 

 
All other terms and conditions for this TRFP remain unchanged. 
 
 

Issued by: Guillermo Castillo 
Procurement Officer 

Email: decdasprocurement@alaska.gov 
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Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1: Does DEC anticipate using the current or past state or external working group to review 
and participate in the development of the plan?  
And if So what do you envision as the contractor’s involvement in that? 
 
Answer 1: No. DEC does NOT anticipate using external working group to review and participate in 
the development of the plan. 
 
 
Question 2: RFP Section 3.12, Subcontractors. A indicates that subcontractors can only be used on 
the project to update the wetlands program plan. And I want to make sure that that is correct, that 
subcontractors can't be used for any other aspects of the project.  
 
Answer 2: Correct. Subcontractors will only be used to update the Wetlands Program Plan.  
 
 
Question 3: RFP Section 1.04, Prior Experience. Legal experience. What constitutes legal experience?  
 
Answer 3: Understanding the statutory and regulatory requirements, program assumption and 
familiarity with the challenges. 
 
 
Question 4: Subcontractors. Do you understand that to be someone who consults with the prime 
who works under the prime consultant? Or do you understand that to mean someone who had 
separately submit somehow to do this task?  
 
Answer 4: For the purpose of this contract a subcontractor works with the Prime contractor as part 
of the project. Specifically, used to update the Wetlands Program Plan only.    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The proposal documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or 
specifications. This is a mandatory requirement and any proposal received without acknowledgment 
of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive proposal. 
 

End of Addendum  


